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From: P © - <o

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 10:34 AM
To: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Sandoz estradiol patches market assessment [SEC=OFFICIAL]

DearfSill
Please disregard the information provided in the email sent previously.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Many thanks and kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
AUSTRALIA

SRR -0 o-com

NOTICE: The information in this email ( any is co and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate,
distribute or rely on this email; and (ii) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not waive legal privilege over this email if it has been
sent to an unintended recipient. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.

From:

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 12:01 AM

To: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortag
Subject: RE: Sandoz estradiol patches market assessment [SEC=OFFICIAL]

oo Rl

Please see our response of the currently available information for the below products:

Dhealth.gov.au>

Product Estimated Estimated Current stock levels at the Current stock levels atthe |Dates of expected

normal monthly | market share sponsor/manufacturing wholesaler/distributor deliveries (importations)

demand levels level (as at 18/07/2024) level (as at 17/07/2024) ‘'or the next 6 months and
lquantities expected for

ESTRADOT 100 estradiol 100
microgram transdermal drug delivery
system sachet (338060)




Please let me know if you have any questions.

Many thanks and kind regards,

SANDOZ PTYLTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
AUSTRALIA

NOTICE: The in this email any

s
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and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended reciplent (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate,

distribute or rely on this emall; and (li) please delete this emall and any coples from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not walve legal privilege over this email if it has been
sent to an unintended reciplent. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 3:33 PM
To: Medicine Shortages <medicine.sho

Subject: RE: Sandoz estradiol patches market assessment [SEC=OFFICIAL]

DearfSil]

Thank you for providing the background to your query.
We will provide the information by 25 July.

Kind regards,

B —

SANDOZ PTYLTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
AUSTRALIA

L

NOTICE: The in this ematl any

s

and may be subject to legal privilegie. If you are not the intended reciplent (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate,

distribute or rely on this emall; and (li) please delete this emall and any coples from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not walve legal privilege over this email if it has been
sent to an unintended reciplent. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this emall.

To!

Subject: Sandoz estradiol patches market assessment [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender

Thank you for your email.

The reason behind my phone call was that we had received signals that the approved S19a Estradiol patches were unobtainable (strengths weren’t mentioned). | believe my colleague
has been in touch with Sandoz and is investigating the supply status of these products, however | would appreciate if you could provide me with information on the ARTG estradiol

patches supplied by Sandoz.

Please provide this information in the table provided below:

Product Estimated normal
monthly demand
levels

Estimated
market share

Current stock levels at the
sponsor/manufacturing level (as at
Date)

Current stock levels at

[Dates of expected deliveries)
i i for the next&

the
level (as at Date)

fnonths and quantities
loxpected for each order
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ESTRADOT 10 estradiol 100 microgram

transdermal drug delivery system sachet
(338060)

A response by COB 25 July 2024 would be greatly appreciated.

Kind regards,

Medicine Shortages Section
Pharmacovigilance Branch

Phone:

Ema\\'_ @health.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606

www.tga.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community.

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain ¢ or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission.

From: @s.
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 10:58 AM

Cc: @sandoz.com>

Subject: Estradot/Estradiol phone call enquiry

doz.com>

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

pea Al

Thank you for your phone call enquiry on the stock levels of Estradot and Estradiol.
Sandoz is collating the data for our response.

Would you be able to provide a background on your request, or is there additional information you would like Sandoz to provide for a more complete response?
Kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway

North Sydney, NSW 2060

AUSTRALIA

M

(I o

NOTICE: The information in this email any is col and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate,
distribute or rely on this email; and (ii) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not waive legal privilege over this email if it has been
sent to an unintended recipient. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author
immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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From: o0 |
To: ledicine Shortages

Cc: Section 19A Submissions;|
Subject: : New notification for] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 4 October 2024 1:30:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png

Dear SRl

Thank you for your query. Please see our response below.

R_

Question 2

We have received multiple enquiries from external stakeholders, as well as ongoing media spotlight on the shortages of transdermal HRT
patches.

Is Sandoz reassessing its future planned orders or considering alternative management actions, such as submitting a S19A application?

Response
e The shortage management strategy is:

g 0000000

Product Estimated Estimated | Current stock levels at | Current stock levels at | Dates of expected deliveries
normal market the the (importations) for the next 6 months and
monthly share sponsor/manufacturing | wholesaler/distributor | quantities expected for each order
demand level (as at Date) level (as at Date)

levels
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ESTRADOT 100 estradiol 100
microgram transdermal drug
delivery system sachet
(338060)

Please reach out if you have further questions.

Many thanks and kind regards,

SANDOZPTYLTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
AUSTRALIA

@sandoz.com

‘

NOTICE: The information ined in this email g any ) is and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use,
store, disseminate, distribute or rely on this email; and (ii) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not waive
legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an unintended recipient. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.

From: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 2:08 PM

To S - <>

Cc| @sandoz.com>

Subject: R: New notincation or

This Message Is From an External Sender
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This message came from outside your organization.

Good afternoon SRl

We have received multiple enquiries from external stakeholders, as well as ongoing media spotlight on the shortages of transdermal HRT patches. Is Sandoz
reassessing its future planned orders or considering alternative management actions, such as submitting a S19A application?

I would also like to kindly request for the following information to be provided (in the table below) as we are undertaking a new market assessment of Estradot,

R Sl > oot

Product Estimated normal | Estimated Current stock levels at the Current stock levels at Dates of expected deliveries
monthly demand market share sponsor/manufacturing level (as at the wholesaler/distributor [(importations) for the next 6
levels Date) level (as at Date) months and quantities

lexpected for each order

ESTRADOT 10 estradiol 100 microgram
transdermal drug delivery system sachet
(338060)

A response by COB Tuesday 1 October 2024 would be greatly appreciated.

Kind Regards,

_— Medicine Shortages Section

Pharmacovigilance Branch
Medicine Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group
Phone:

Email: medicine.shortages@health.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606

www.tga.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We
pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission.
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From: o0 |
To: ledicine Shortages

Cc: Section 19A Submissions;|
Subject: : New notification for] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 4 October 2024 4:51:09 PM

Attachments: image005.png
image007.png

Dear SRl

My sincere apologies. Please disregard the table in my previous email and see the updated table data below.

Many thanks,

From:

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 1:30 PM
To: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>

- Y @ -+ co> SR < 5. R <~ R - 7
Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>;_ @sandoz.com>
sublet: = New ntficaton - -1

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

Resionse

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

M-22 |
B ©s:ndoz.com
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NOTICE: The information ined in this email (including any )is idential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use,
store, disseminate, distribute or rely on this email; and (ii) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not waive
legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an unintended recipient. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.

From: Medicine Shortages <m 0
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 2:08 PM

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Good afternoon Sl

We have received multiple enquiries from external stakeholders, as well as ongoing media spotlight on the shortages of transdermal HRT patches. Is Sandoz
reassessing its future planned orders or considering alternative management actions, such as submitting a S19A application?

1 would also like to kindly request for the following information to be provided (in the table below) as we are undertaking a new market assessment of Estradot,

Product Estimated normal | Estimated Current stock levels at the Current stock levels at IDates of expected deliveries|
monthly demand market share sponsor/manufacturing level (as at the wholesaler/distributor |(importations) for the next 6
levels Date) level (as at Date) Imonths and quantities

lexpected for each order

ESTRADOT 10 estradiol 100 microgram
transdermal drug delivery system sachet
(338060)

A response by COB Tuesday 1 October 2024 would be greatly appreciated.

Kind Regards,

- Medicine Shortages Section
Pharmacovigilance Branch

Medicine Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group
Phone

Email: medicine.shortages@health.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 100
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Woden ACT 2606
www ov.au

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
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From: Medicine Shortages

Subject: : New notification for

Date: Thursday, 10 October 2
Attachments: image005.png

image007.png

Good moming-

Kind Regards,

- Medicine Shortages Section
Pharmacovigilance Branch

Medicine Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group

Phon-

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

From: SR - co:.com>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>

e2l-0) [cEmeAsmE-)) 20 0 0z [|alireCREeyems--)) 20 0000 [GlXCIGREGYENEd- D) |
@sandoz.com>; Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov au>;_ @sandoz.com>

Subject:RE: New notication fo S (5O /7L
peor S

My sincere apologies. Please disregard the table in my previous email and see the updated table data below.

Many thanks,

From
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 1:30 PM
To: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>

Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov du>,’_ @sandoz.com>
Subject: RE:New noifcatio {o A (5O

Dear SR
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

S —

SANDOZ PTYLTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
AUSTRALIA

R
B2 s:ncoz.com

NOTICE: The information contail in this email ing any attac ) is ¢ i and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use,
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

Good afternoon-
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We have received multiple enquiries from external stakeholders, as well as ongoing media spotlight on the shortages of transdermal HRT patches. Is Sandoz
reassessing its future planned orders or considering alternative management actions, such as submitting a S19A application?

I would also like to kindly request for the following information to be provided (in the table below) as we are undertaking a new market assessment of Estradot,

R -

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

To:

Cc:

Subject: : New notification for] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 24 October 2 138

Attachments: image005.png

image007.png

i

Thank you for your response. | have processed the shortage notifications _nd

I have the following questions relating to these shortages:

_or Estradot 100 (ARTG 338060) and

Have there been any changes?

We are appreciative of a response to the above questions by COB Monday 28 October 2024.

Thank you for your assistance in managing this shortage. Please let us know if there are any updates.

Kind Regards,

Sl - V'<dicine Shortages Section

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

From: R 11>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 10:00 AM
To: Medicine Shortages <memrmp shortages@health.gov.au>

IR 2. I -5 B . 0.2
Subject:RE: New noticrion for N (5O /AL

Dear SRl

Many thanks and kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD
Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway

North Sydney, NSW 2060
AUSTRALIA

~ R
_ @sandoz.com
]

NOTICE: The information contained in this email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use,
store, disseminate, distribute or rely on this email; and (ij) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not waive
legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an unintended recipient. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.

From: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 3:00 PM



mailto:medicine.shortages@health.gov.au
mailto:medicine.shortages@health.gov.au
http://www.tga.gov.au/
mailto:medicine.shortages@health.gov.au
mailto:medicine.shortages@health.gov.au
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Subjec; Re: New notfication fo S (5O~ C/AL

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Good afternoon SR

Thrik you for updating the i R

Thank you for your ongoing collaboration, your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Kind Regards,

522 |
B2l \\<cicine Shortages Section

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

From: @sandoz.com>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 9:39 AM

To: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>

Cc:_(:Dsarw<:oz.<,<>m>;_ @sandoz.com>; Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>;
_ @Health go\/.au>;_@Hea\‘rh.g(w.dLD;_ @health.gov.au>
Subject - ewnotc.on 1o -7

peor S
Tharicyou foryour espons- SN

Please see our comments to your email below in blue.

Many thanks and kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
AUSTRALIA

M-22 |
B ©s2ncoz.com

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
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 10:16 AM

To: SR, - . com>
Cc:_ @ f,dn(:nz.<‘<>m>;_@xamdoz.(:om>; Section 19A Submissions



mailto:medicine.shortages@health.gov.au
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.tga.gov.au/__;!!N3hqHg43uw!r7R0KJ7AvvqggXwdh3AOMrV_c2azT6Ax3-8TURiptETeLpM0YRbhpbmkVT_y2DARRVl0JuAaOS1B6X7vdehLI7M6_JKJz314CynW$
mailto:medicine.shortages@health.gov.au
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@health.gov.au>

Subject R New notiicaton fo S (- CIAL

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Good moming-

e The worldwide demand for Estradot and- range of products has increased_
.- |
« oot cause o SRR < -

e Locally in AU and NZ, Sandoz is the only supplier of the_ range of products and the national shortage is addressed as

follows:

Please let me know if you require the notification to be pushed back for your amendments.

Kind Regards,

_— Medicine Shortages Section

Pharmacovigilance Branch
Medicine Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group

Phone: AN

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


mailto:Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au
mailto:medicine.shortages@health.gov.au
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.tga.gov.au/__;!!N3hqHg43uw!sMi53Rox2NPEEYK6jR1D9deyUpQSA7d3jdkB4QL4nq_9QtLuME5W9qgnPNskP-eID7QTmvk74EeenXCvKjeZixffggZH5DJpjVQh$
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Document 6

From: Medicine Shortages
To:
Cc: M @sandoz.com;
Date: Tuesday, 29 October 20. :27:40 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image004.png

Dear SRl

Thank you for your response. We are happy to have a meeting with Sandoz anytime between 11.30am-2pm on Thursday, 29 October 2024. Would this work for
your team?

In terms of best contacts to invite from Medicine Shortages Section, please include everyone in this email from the TGA.

We would also appreciate if you could provide the meeting agenda prior to the meeting, noting we have some questions regarding the supply of Estradot,-

products nd tre

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
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 5:13 PM
To: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>

- PP © - <> P - - S - - G-
I o> R - <o .. SR - <.
Subject:RE: New notiicstion o S - C':.|

Please see our responses to your queries below.

o Information provided in s31 request in October, indicated that there is delivery_ due for Estradot 100 (ARTG 338060) in

SIS Ho\vever. the shortage has been pushed out tSYNJEIl] - Have there been any changes?

o Sandoz is experiencing a long-term shortage due to a global shortage for Estradot, SRR 2" S22 »'oducts. This has led to:
|
s47 0000000000000
-
o During this long-term shortage limited registered stock will become available via the allocation. S cciver inEENICHI s si!
expected, however this is not a complete resolution of the shortage due to backorders and increased demand.
o AS19is currently under evaluation which is needed to address the shortage in Australia (and indirectly, in New Zealand). Therefore, the shortage was
extended to allow for the evaluation of the S19.

o Sandozis proposing a call with the TGA this week to address the medicine shortage reporting for Estradot, SRIIIIIEGEG - S22
products|

= Please advise who from the TGA should be invited to the call. (E.g. Head of Medicine Shortages)

o Sandoz is proposing a call with the TGA this week to discuss proposals to address the medicine shortage in the long term for

SRR - SR v

= Please advise who from the TGA should be invited to the call. (E.g. Head of Medicine Shortages)
o Pending this call, Sandoz will review the shortage resolution date and update the notification accordingly.

We will look forward to your response regarding the best contacts to invite to the call to discuss the proposals to address the medicine shortages for Estradot,


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
2P ©s:ncoz.com

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

To: Medicine Shortages

Cc:

Subject: RE: Urgent request: Please push back notifications [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 6 November 2024 12:31:21 PM

Attachments: image002.png

- has just had another alignment call wit- on the reporting of the medicine shortages
for the Estradot products.

Could I please request that you push back what was submitted for_ and
Estradot 100, and | will update all strengths of Estradot_ for processing

today.
Thank you so much for your cooperation and support!

Many thanks and kind regards,

SANDOZ PTYLTD
Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway

North Sydney, NSW 2060
AUSTRALIA

~
_@sandoz.com

SANDOZ

NOTICE: The information contained in this email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate, distribute or rely
on this email; and (ii) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Novartis
asserts confidentiality and does not waive legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an unintended
recipient. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use
of this email.

From: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 9:44 AM

To: SR < o2.com>
c: R @ - th.cov.2u>; R
_@Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Urgent request: Please push back notifications [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High
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This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Good morning-
Thank you for submitting the amended notifications for_ and Estradot

100

We would appreciate if these notifications can be processed today. Please reach out if you have
any questions and if the notifications need to be pushed back.

Kind Regards,

- Medicine Shortages Section
Pharmacovigilance Branch

Medicine Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group

Phone: SRS

Email: medicine.shortages@health.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606

www.tga.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and

delete all copies of this transmission.

From: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@he gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 5:05 PM

To: I @s2ndoz.com
Subject: RE: Urgent request: Please push back notifications [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

S
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I've pushed back the notification to you for your amendments.

Kind Regards,

- Vedicine Shortages Section

Pharmacovigilance Branch

Medicine Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group

Phone: SRR
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

From: S - >

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 4:41 PM

To: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>
Subject: Urgent request: Please push back notifications
Importance: High

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Medicine Shortages Team,

| have submitted the following notifications for the Estradot range of products, however
unfortunately this was inaccurate information.

Could I please request that these are “pushed back” into draft status and | will provide the
update.
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Thank you so much!

Kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
AUSTRALIA

d-
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
To: icine Shortages
« P —
Subject: - Urgent request: Please push back notifications [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 6 November 2024 2:50:22 PM
Attachments: image003.png
image004.png
image006.png
image007.pnq

Dear-

| have submitted the updated notifications for all the Estradot and Estalis products.

ARTG Description Medicine Shortage - To MS identifier
(Re-visit date) (in

ESTRADOT 100MCG 8TTS AU 31/12/2025 MS-2024-04765-1

Thank you so much for your understanding and support.

Many thanks and kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
AUSTRALIA

NOTICE: The information contained in this email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate, distribute or rely on this email; and (ii) please delete this email and any
copies from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not waive legal privilege over this email if it has
been sent to an unintended recipient. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of
this email.

From: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 1:44 PM

To R oo
- N - <o+ N < ' <.
I -+~ com>

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

| have already processed the updates for Estrado. and 100, please see the Medicine shortage reports ¢

further information. If you require these notifications to be updated, you should be able to submit it now.
Please call me on the below number if you have any questions.

Kind Regards,

- — Medicine Shortages Section

Medicines Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group
Pharmacovigilance Branch

Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

-

| E: @health.gov.au

Location: Parramatta

GPO Box 9848, Sydney NSW 2001

flv o

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia,
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past
and present.




Document 8




Document 8







Document 9

From: Medicine Shortages
To:
Subject: RE: Medicine Shortage Database - Estradot s19a statement [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 7 November 2024 10:46:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image006.png
image004.png

Hi

Apologies regarding that, | can quickly add these back in. Please allow a couple of hours for the
MSRD to update.

Kind Regards,

_- Medicine Shortages Section

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

From: S < - o>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 10:42 AM
To: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>
Subject: Medicine Shortage Database - Estradot s19a statement

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,
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Thank you so much for processing the medicine shortage updates for the Estradot and-
products.

For_ and Estradot 100mcg, the S19a statement that was previously there has
been removed.
Would it be possible for these to be added back?

estradiol
ESTRADOT 100 estradiol 100 microgram transdermal drug delivery
system sachet

Thank you so much!

Kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
AUSTRALIA

I 1 com
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
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Medicine Shortages

€quest for information - Market assessment - Estradot am! transdermal patches [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 31 January 2025 2:09:12 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Dear-

Thank you for your response. We will grant Sandoz an extension until 10 February 2025 to provide the missing delivery/planned orders information.

Kind Regards,

- Medicine Shortages Section
Pharmacovigilance Branch

Medicine Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group

Phon SRR
Email: medicine.shortages@health.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606

www.tga.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia, and their to land, sea and . We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to all Elders both past and presen.

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privil ion. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission.

From: @sandoz.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2025 2:48 PM

To: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>

Cc: @Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request for information - Market assessment - Estradot and- transdermal patches [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear-

Please see below the information available so far.

Regarding the delivery information, the person managing this is currently on annual leave. Would it be possible for us to have an extension until 1 oth February 2025? Many thanks for your
understanding — will look forward to your response. We will endeavor to provide the information as soon as possible.

ARTG product Pack Size | Esti | Estil d market Current stock levels at the | Current stock levels at | Dates of expected deliveries
normal monthly | share sponsor/manufacturing the (importations) for the next 6
demand levels level (as at 28/01/2025) wholesaler/distributor | months and quantities

level (as at 28/01/2025) | expected for each order

ESTRADOT 100 estradiol 100 | 8 patches

microgram transdermal drug
delivery system sachet ARTG
338060
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Many thanks and kind regards,

|

SANDOZ PTYLTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
AUSTRALIA

mndoz.com

SANDOZ

NOTICE: The I i in this emadl (i ing any is ial and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy. use, store, disseminate, distribute
or rely on this email; and (i) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not waive legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an
unintended recipient. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.

From: Medicine Shortages <medicine shortages
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 11:42 AM
To;
Cc| ealth gov au>; andoz com>
Subject: Request for information - Market assessment - Estradot and Estalis transdermal patches [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

DearfSyil
| hope this email finds you well.

As we continue to monitor the availability of transdermal HRT patches to ensure patients can readily access their medicine, we kindly request for an update regarding the current and
upcoming supply of all ARTG estradiol-containing patches marketed by Sandoz Pty Ltd.

Appreciate if you can complete the table and respond by COB Friday, 31 January 2025.

ARTG product Pack Size Estimated normal Estimated Current stock levels atthe | Current stock levels at the [Dates of expected deliveries
monthly demand levels marketshare | sponsor/manufacturing wholesaler/distributor level (as |(importations) for the next 6
level (as at XX/XO(OKX) at XoUUXXXX) and ities expected for]
leach order

ESTRADOT 100 estradiol
100 microgram
transdermal drug delivery

system sachet ARTG
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Kind Regards,

<2 7]
<00 |
_ - Medicine Shortages Section

Pharmacovigilance Branch

Medicine Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group

Phon ESSER
Email: medicine.shortages@health.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606

www.tga.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia, and their i ion to land, sea and ity. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privil i ion. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of
this ication is strictly prohil . If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the authorimmediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."
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To: Section 19A Submissions;

Cc: Medicine Shortages;

Subject: S19 / Estradiol Transdermal System and 100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA)
Date: Friday, 1 November 2024 3:04:07 PM

Attachments: image002.gif
image003.jpg

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear

Further to the emails below and feedback received from TGA

Sandoz has updated medicine shortages for ESTRADOT 100 mcg (AUST R 338060) and (RGN
_ today until 30/04/2025 to support Sandoz’ application to continue supply of estradiol
transdermal products under the section 19A pathway.

Please advise if you require any further information to evaluate and approve S19 application currently under
review.
Many thanks

22|
From: R

From: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gsov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 12:48 PM

To: N - o
Subject: RE: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal System [EESSSSEEEEEEEGN -

100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

oo S

Thank you for following up the shortage dates of Estradot products.

Once the medicine shortages notifications are updated, we will progress the renewal application
for Estradiol Transdermal System_ and 100mcg/day (0.1mg/day)
(Sandoz, USA). We will endeavour to have a decision from the delegate by 31/10/24.

Kind regards

Medicine Shortages Section
Pharmacovigilance Branch

Phone S

Email: medicine.shortages@health.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
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Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606

www.tga.gov.au

(7]
The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of
Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects
to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.
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

rom: R . >

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 5:37 PM
To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal System [ESSSEEEENEG -

100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

oo SEE

Thank you again for your time over the phone today.

I've spoken to

_ in regards to the information that Sandoz would like to communicate in regards to our
stock of Estradot. We will be receiving the final feedback on Monday afternoon and will action accordingly.
However, | would like to confirm with you if the proposed timeframe would still allow for a decision of our S19A
application to be made by the 31-Oct-2024? | do apologise for the short time frame.

Thank you again for all your support in regards to this application.

Kind regards,

522 |
I
SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
Australia

'

-@mndgz.cgm

NOTICE: The information contained in this email (taken to include all attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate, distribute or rely on this email; and (ii)
please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Sandoz Pty Ltd asserts confidentiality and does
not waive legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an unintended recipient. Sandoz Pty Ltd does not accept liability for
any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.

From: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@ Health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 12:42 PM

Subject: RE: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal System [ -

100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.
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oo (N

Thank you for your reply and updating the MSN for ESTRADOT 100 estradiol 100 microgram
transdermal drug delivery system sachet ARTG 338060.

Can we please further discuss the published shortage dates? Is there a convenient time this
afternoon for me to call? Please also confirm the best phone number to contact you on.
Kind regards

Medicine Shortages Section
Pharmacovigilance Branch

Phone: S
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

erom: N . Corr>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 11:44 AM
To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal System_ and

100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Dear-,

Thank you for your email.

We reviewed the MSN database and have submitted an extension for ESTRADOT 100 mcg. The submission
number for your reference is: MS-2024-04548-1.

Please let me know if there are any further discrepancies or any further information required for the approval
of the S19A extension application.

Thank you again for all your support in this application.

Kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
Australia

™

Bl @ <2ndoz.com
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

From: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 12:59 PM
To: N cor>

Subject: RE: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal System [ GG -

100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Dear (R

Thank you for your email.

| would like to ensure that the expiry of the section 19A renewal approvals align with the
shortage dates, to ensure continuity in supply of estradiol patches. Please see my email attached
from the 17/10/24 regarding the medicine shortage notifications for Estradot products.

From the information provided in the market assessment, there is not sufficient stock to resolve
all the Estradot shortages within [ ENNNGTNTNN-

Please update the shortage notifications as soon as possible. Once this is done the section 19A
renewal application can then be finalised and sent to the delegate for review.

Kind regards

Medicine Shortages Section
Pharmacovigilance Branch

phone R

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

From: S - o

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 11:33 AM
To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal Syster N - d
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100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear SN

| hope you are well.

| was hoping to receive an update from you in regards to the processing of the renewal S19A application for
Estradiol Transdermal System_ and 100 mcg/day.

Your advice would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks and kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
Australia

"

v R

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

from: I
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2024 9:18 PM
To: 'Section 19A Submissions' <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal Systen i EGTNINGNGG 2"

100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

oo SR

Thank you for sending through the revised of the DHCPL.
We have reviewed and accepted the changes. Please find attached the clean copy of the DHCPL.

Should you require any further information, please let me know.
Thanks and kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
Australia

"

v R

Bl 2 <2ncoz.com

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
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2024 4:16 PM

o I .-
Subject: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal System [ GTTINTNGNG 2"
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100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Dea

Please find attached the revised DHCPL for review for Estradiol Transdermal System-
B :d 100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA).

| have advised that patients can use the enclosed package leaflet for application instructions.
Please review and accept the changes and send it back as a PDF clean copy at your earliest
convenience.

Let me know if you have any questions.

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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."
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From:
To:
ce
Subject: : request - Estradiol transdemal products [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 29 May 2025 2:37:44 PM
Attachments: mage001png
Image003.gif
Image004.png
Hiall,

Just spoke !v:- —Q regarding whether we would still progress their s19A now ma!- is going to be in supply again. | confirmed we would be progressing their s19A’s for Estramon,

- was grateful to hear this aﬂ said they still need the s19A to support their supply.

Thank you for sending me the info hat was so helpful

From:
Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2025 12:31 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Market assessment request - Estradiol transdermal products [SEC=OFFICIAL]
From: Medicine Shortages <medicine shortages@health gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2025 8:01 AM

To| @Health gov au>

Subject: FW: Market assessment request - Estradiol transdermal products [SEC=OFFICIAL]
In @ action for you
From: @
Sent: Wednesday, 28 May 2025 10:36 PM
To: Medicine Shortages <me:

Cc @ > @sandoz com>

Subject: RE: Market assessment request - Estradiol transdermal products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email origi from outside our isation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Dea

Please find our response below.
Comments to give more background to the data provided in the tables below:
* Sandoz is committed to ensure consistent patient access to treatment and therefore need to secure supply of S1 -stock 10_ before S19 extension.

° , the lead time of supply chain needs to be considered and planned well in advance.
* We are still expecting supply of registered stock to come in and out for the remainder of 2025 and due to this inconsistency of supply we require the S19 extension to ensure treatment
availability.

Estimated monthly | Estimated Current stock levels at Current stock levels atthe |[Dates of expected deliveries
demand the wholesaler/distributor level [importations) for the next6
sponsor/manufacturing | (as at 22/5/25) onths and quantities
level (as at 23/5/25) expected for each order

ESTRADOT 100 estradiol 100
microgram transdermal 9 Estradiol US stock

drug delivery system sachet available)
ARTG 338060
Section 19A product ack size |Estimated monthly | Current stock levels at the Current stock levels at the ates of expected deliveries
demand sponsor/manufacturing level | wholesaler/distributor level (as at importations) for the next 6
(as at 23/5/25) 22/5/25) hs and iti p

for each order
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Please don’t hesitate to reach out with further questions.
Many thanks and kind regards,

S —

SANDOZ PTYLTD
Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060

AUSTRALIA
mndol.corﬂ
NOTICE: The i ined in this email (i ing any is ial and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy. use, store, disseminate, distribute

or rely on this email; and (i) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not waive legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an
unintended recipient. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.

From: Medicine Shortages <medicine.sho
Sent: Wednesday, 21 May 2025 3:41 PM
To:|
Ccif
Subject: Market assessment request - Estradiol transdermal products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Regulatory Affairs Team,
Thank you for your ongoing assistance in managing the shortages of 1 £
We continue to monitor the availability of the products to ensure appropriate management actions are in place for patients to access their medicines.
Can you please fill in the tables below to assist us in our assessment.

ARTG product Pack Size | E: E: Current stock levels at Currem stock levels atthe Dates of expected deliveries
demand market the distributor level for the next 6
share sponsor/manufacturing | (as atDate) months and quantities
level (as at Date) lexpected for each order

ESTRADOT 100 estradiol 100

microgram transdermal

drug delivery system sachet

ARTG 338060

Section 19A product Pack size |Estimated monthly | Current stock levels at the Current stock levels at the ates of expected deliveries

Jdemand sponsor/manufacturing level | wholesaler/distributor level (as at importations) for the next 6
(as at Date) Date) hs and it P
for each order

A

by COB Wed y 28 May would be greatly appreciated.

Kindest regards,

Medicine Shonagcs Section | Pharmacovigilance Branch
t, Department of Health, Disability and Ageing

Therapeutic Goods Administratiol

Australiar

Location: Canberra
e E

This email comes to you from Ngunnawal and Ngambri Country
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PO Box 100, Woden ACT 2606
Www.tga.gov.au

]

The Department of Health, Disability and Ageing acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them

and their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.
Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this

communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error, please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission.
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all

copies of this transmission."
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& Australian Government Office use only

“ Department of Health and Aged Care

Therapeutic Goods Administration

Note for file

Date and time

Type of event (e.g.
meeting/

telephone conversation)

Topic

Participants

23 October 2024 1550

Telephone conversation

MSNs for Estradot — ARTG m
338060 and section 19A renewal approvals for Estradio
Transdermal System

S - 0o/
(0.1mg/day) (Sandoz,

Key points

Discussed the published expected resolution dates of all ARTG Estradot
patches vs the market assessment information provided under section 31
in October 2024. The market assessment indicates that the patches will
remain in shortage when the shortages are due to
resolve.

Asked if the situation had changed since the section 31 request and
if the shortages will resolve as per the current dates. confirmed that
the shortages will not resolve on 20/01/25, however oes not know
when the shortages will resolve.

confirmed that there are ongoing global issues with the su

appropriate to have a longer shortage duration published and to update
the availability to limited when supply allows.
H confirmed that the supply of estradiol patches has been unstable

or a long period of time due to the global demand and the discontinuation
of Climara patches.

Discussed that the section 19A renewal approvals need to be justified to
the delegate against current approvals and current shortage dates.
Ensured Sandoz was aware that the delegate could still consider renewing
the approvals and that given the shortage of HRT products is a high-profile
shortage and the products have high usage, we would ideally like to make

Reference/Publication #
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sure that there is supply available for the expected shortage duration
which according to the market assessment will be longer than 20/01/25.

agreed to talk to. team about extending the shortage dates of Estradot

Decision patches and will let me know of the decision as soon as possible.

Author , _
details Signed: _ 23/10/24.

Title of form (Month Year) Page 2 of 2
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From:
To: Section 19A Submissions

Subject: RE: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal Syste_ and 100mcg/day

(0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 3:48:10 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.gif
Hi

| think | just missed your call.
Please feel free to call me back.
Kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
Australia

T

M

@sandoz.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this email (taken to include all attachments) is confidential and may be subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate, distribute or rely on
this email; and (ii) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Sandoz Pty Ltd
asserts confidentiality and does not waive legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an unintended recipient.
Sandoz Pty Ltd does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this
email.

rrom:

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 2:43 PM
To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal System_ and
100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

I’'m free anytime after 3:15pm.

Please call me on [RREE or @ VS teams call is always helpful too, happy to provide a link.
Thanks again for your help.

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
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o S . -1
Subject: RE: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal System [ NG 2"d

100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

e N

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

WWw.1ga.gov.au

(2]
The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional
Owners of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.
Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission.

From: S -0 o

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

DearH
Thank you for your email.

We reviewed the MSN database and have submitted an extension for ESTRADOT 100 mcg. The
submission number for your reference is: MS-2024-04548-1.

Please let me know if there are any further discrepancies or any further information required for the
approval of the S19A extension application.

Thank you again for all your support in this application.

Kind regards,

e
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SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
Australia

-

M

(@sandoz.com

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

I would like to ensure that the expiry of the section 19A renewal approvals align with the
shortage dates, to ensure continuity in supply of estradiol patches. Please see my email attached
from the 17/10/24 regarding the medicine shortage notifications for Estradot products.

From the information provided in the market assessment, there is not sufficient stock to resolve
all the Estradot shortages within _

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

phone

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

From: N © - cor>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 11:33 AM
To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal System [ EGTGTNTNGNG 2"

100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear

| hope you are well.

| was hoping to receive an update from you in regards to the processing of the renewal S19A
application for Estradiol Transdermal (RS 2nd 100 mcg/day.

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

sandoz.com

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

Subject: Amended DHCPL - Estradiol Transdermal System_ and

100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Dear

Please find attached the revised DHCPL for review for Estradiol Transdermal Syster
and 100mcg/day (0.1mg/day) (Sandoz, USA).

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

phone. S

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
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."
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From: Section 19A Submissions
To:

cc:

Subject: + Market assessment request - [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 17 October 2024 12:23:

Attachments: image01.jpg

image002.qif

oeo gl

Thank you for supplying the below information to assist us with the shortage situation. It is much appreciated.
I have noted that orders for ARTG stock is limited/TBA over_ and would like to ensure that the Medicine Shortage Reports Database has the most up to date information.
As per the database, the Estradot shortages are currently due to resolve between October 2024 and—

Can you please update the shortage notifications to reflect the expected return to supply dates of Estradot patches as soon as possible. This will also ensure our management actions
(including section 19A approvals) align with the shortage dates

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
The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission.

From:| @sandoz.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:59 PM
To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>

Cc:_ @sandoz.com>;| @sandoz.com>
Subject: RE: Market assessment request -| [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear )
| hope you are well and enjoyed the long weekend
Please see below the information requested.

ARTG product Pack Size Estimated normal Estimated Current stock levels at the | Current stock levels at the Dates of expected deliveries
monthly demand levels market share | sponsor/manufacturing wholesaler/distributor level (as |(importations) for the next 6
(when not in shortage) level (as at 08/10/2024) at 07/10/2024) Imonths and quantities expected for
leach order

ESTRADOT 100 estradiol I8 patches
100 microgram

transdermal drug delivery

system sachet ARTG

338060

Section 19A product Pack size Current stock levels at the Current stock levels at the Dates of expected deliveries (importations) for the next 6
sponsor/manufacturing level (as | wholesaler/distributor level months and quantities expected for each order
at 08/10/2024) (as at 07/10/2024)
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Should you require any further information, please let me know.
Thank you once again for all your support with our S19A applications for estradiol
Kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
Australia

NOTICE: The information contained in this email (taken to include all attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate, distribute or rely
on this email; and (ji) please delete this emai and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Sandoz Pty Ltd asserts confidentiality and does not waive legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an unintended
recipient. Sandoz Pty Ltd does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.

From: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 3:21 PM

To|
Cc;|
Subject:

Bt asessment reoes:- G (5<C-OF AL

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Regulatory Affairs Team,

Due to the ongoing shortages of transdermal HRT ducts and the associated public health impact, we are requesting supply details for your ARTG and section 19A approved products.
Can you please fill in the below tables to assist us in the management of these shortages.

I have not included all strengths of the current section 19A approved Estradiol Transdermal System (Sandoz, USA), only the strengths that a renewal application has been received for.

ARTG product ack Size Estimated normal Estimated Current stock levels at the | Current stock levels at the Pates of expected deliveries
monthly demand levels | market share | sponsor/manufacturing wholesaler/distributor level (as fimportations) for the next 6
(when not in shortage) level (as at Date) at Date) jnonths and quantities expected for]

feach order

ESTRADOT 100 estradiol

100 microgram

transdermal drug delivery

system sachet ARTG

338060

Section 19A product ack size Current stock levels at the Current stock levels at the Dates of expected deliveries (importations) for the next 6

sponsor/manufacturing level (as | wholesaler/distributor level months and quantities expected for each order

at Date) (as at Date)

A response by COB Tuesday 8 October would be greatly appreciated.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Kindest regards,

ction

g
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
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o —

To: s

o T —

Subject: T Request for iformation - Market assessment - Estradot an!lransdermal patches [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 10 February 2025 4:56:27 PM

Attachments: image01.jpg

image002.png

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear-

Thank you kindly for approving the extension.

Please see the available delivery information below:

ARTG product Pack Size | Estimated Estimated market Current stock levels atthe | Current stock levels at | Dates of expected deliveries
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

M|

O

NOTICE: The i ined in this email (i any is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate, distribute
or rely on this email; and (i) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not waive legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an
unintended recipient. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.

From: Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 2:09 PM

To:— @sandoz.com>

Cc| @Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request for information - Market assessment - Estradot and-transderma\ patches [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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

Pharmacist- Medicine Shortages Section
Pharmacovigilance Branch

Medicine Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group

Phone: EpERN
Email: medicine.shortages@health.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606

Www.tga.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain i ial or legally in ion. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission.

From;|
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2025 2:48 PM
To: Medicine Shortages <medicine
Cc: @Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request for information - Market assessment - Estradot and_transderma\ patches [SEC=OFFICIAL]

ortages@health j.au>

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear-

Please see below the information available so far.

Regarding the delivery information, th . Would it be possible for us to have an extension until 1 ot February 2025? Many thanks for your
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

NOTICE: The i in this email ing any is ial and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate, distribute
or rely on this emai: and (ii) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not waive legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an
unintended recipient. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.

From: Medicine Shortages <med

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 11:42 AM

d eaith gov.a >;F andoz com>
Subject: Request for information - Market assessment - Estradot an transdermal patches [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

DearfEgill
I hope this email finds you well.

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
monthly demand levels | marketshare | sponsor/manufacturing wholesaler/distributor level (as |(importations) for the next 6
level (as at XXUOUNOKX) at XXUNOUXXXX) jmonths and quantities expected for]
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
this ication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission.

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
s R
Subject: : request - Estradiol transdermal products [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 29 May 2025 8:00:42 AM
Attachments: Jmage001png

1mage002.png

Image003.gif

Image004.009

In @ action for you

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 28 May 2025 10:36 PM
To: Medicine Shortages

Cci}

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
* Sandoz is committed to ensure consistent patient access to treatment and therefore need to secure supply of S19 ESTRAMON stock lor_ before $19 extension.
° — the lead time of supply chain needs to be considered and planned well in advance.
o We are still expecting supply of registered stock to come in and out for the remainder of 2025 and due to this inconsistency of supply we require the S19 extension to ensure treatment

availability.
o To ensure patient or pharmacies are not left out of pocket, Sandoz is supplying S19 stock at the same value as registered stock.
ARTG product Pack Size | Esti d hi Esti d Current stock levels atthe |Dates of expected deliveries

Current stock levels at
demand market the wholesaler/distributor level [importations) for the next6
share sponsor/manufacturing | (as at 22/5/25) onths and quantities

ESTRADOT 100 estradiol 100 E
microgram transdermal

drug delivery system sachet
ARTG 338060

Section 19A product [Estimated monthly | Current stock levels atthe Current stock levels at the Dates of expected deliveries
P ! f g level /distributor level (as at importations) for the next 6
(as at 23/5/25) 22/5/25) and it

or each order

Please don’t hesitate to reach out with further questions.
Many thanks and kind regards,

B —

SANDOZ PTYLTD
Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060

AUSTRALIA
mndoz com
NOTICE: The ined in this emak (i ing any is and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate, distribute

or rely on this emait: and (ii) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not waive legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an
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unintended recipient. Sandoz does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of this email.
From: Medicine Shortages <medicine shortages@
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

Thank you for your ongoing assistance in managing the shortages of 1
We continue to monitor the availability of the products to ensure appropriate management actions are in place for patients to access their medicines.
Can you please fill in the tables below to assist us in ourassessmcm

ARTG product Pack Size | Esti hi d Current stock levels at Current stock levels atthe |Dates of expected deliveries
demand market the wholesaler/distributor level (importations) for the next 6
share sponsor/manufacturing | (as atDate) imonths and quantities
level (as at Date) lexpected for each order

ESTRADOT 100 estradiol 100

microgram transdermal

drug delivery system sachet

ARTG 338060

Section 19A product Pack size rEstImated monthly | Current stock level.s atthe Current stock levels at the ates of expected deliveries

jdemand ring level /distributor level (as at importations) for the next 6

(as at Date) Date) and ith (o}

for each order

A by COB Wednesday 28 May would be greatly appreciated.
Kindest regards,

Medicine Shortages Section | Pharmacovigilance Branch
t, Department of Health, Disability and A

to you from Ngunnawal and Ngambri Country

PO Box 100, Woden ACT 2606

ontain confidential or k
the author imm

communication
"Important: This transmlsslon is intended only for mc use of the addressee and may contain conﬁdenual or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you
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

Subject: RE: Supply enquiry section 19A - estradiol transdermal system products & return to supply dates for ARTG
estradiol patch products [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 21 March 2024 10:50:31 AM

Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png

Hi
I hope to have a decision to you on this application either by this afternoon, or tomorrow.
Kind regards,

edicine Shortages Section
armacovigilance Branch

Medicines Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care

T:H | E: S @health gov au
Location: Fairbaim

PO Box 100, Woden ACT 2606, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all
Elders both past and present.

From: - o com>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:47 AM
To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>

cc: N  5+o: o>

Subject: RE: Supply enquiry section 19A - estradiol transdermal system products & return to
supply dates for ARTG estradiol patch products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

| was just wondering whether you are in a position to confirm by when we could expect to receive
s19A approval

Many thanks for your support.
Best regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060

B

M

@sandoz.com

At Sandoz we have the Choice to work how, when and where suits our personal circumstances. We are
Responsible to make an Impact and contribute to the success of our people and the business. | will send
emails at a time which suits my personal circumstances, There is no expectation for you to respond or act
upon the request outside of your own working rhythm.

NOTICE: The information contained in this email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use, store, disseminate,
distribute or rely on this email; and (ii) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and
inform us. Novartis asserts confidentiality and does not waive legal privilege over this email if it has been sent
to an unintended recipient. Novartis does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to
any unintended use of this email.

From: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gsov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 1:44 PM

To: R -0 011>
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cc R -1 o coin>
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
Many thanks for your prompt reply.
| will let you know if we require any further information.

Kind regards,

edicine Shortages Section

armacovigilance Branch

Medicines Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care

T: | E: (@health.gov.au

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

rom: S - o>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>
Cc:_ sandoz.com>

Subject: RE: Supply enquiry section 19A - estradiol transdermal system products & return to

supply dates for ARTG estradiol patch products [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi

any thanks,

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 12:56 PM
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To: 'Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au' <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>

R

Subject: RE: Supply enquiry section 19A - estradiol transdermal system products & return to

supply dates for ARTG estradiol patch products [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi
Thanks for your time on the phone earlier.

I can confirm that we have no objection to the section 19A approvals being extended to 31 October
2024,

Let me know if you require anything further.
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

From: S

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 10:35 AM

To: Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au
Subject: RE: Supply enquiry section 19A - estradiol transdermal system products & return to
supply dates for ARTG estradiol patch products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

H
h, but | am available to assist you. | tried to reach you by phone just not but

did not get through.
If you could call me on the mobile number below when free, | would be most grateful.
Many thanks,

- I

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

ror: R - cor>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 10:07 AM

To: R o Coiv>

Subject: FW: Supply enquiry section 19A - estradiol transdermal system products & return to
supply dates for ARTG estradiol patch products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2024 10:06:57 am (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney

To: @sandoz.com>

Subject: RE: Supply enquiry section 19A - estradiol transdermal system products & return to supply
dates for ARTG estradiol patch products [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Good mornin_

| tried calling you on the below numbers, without any luck. Can you please call me back on :!
- in regards to Sandoz’s s19A estradiol patch products.
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
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 2:52 PM

Subject: RE: Supply enquiry section 19A - estradiol transdermal system products & return to
supply dates for ARTG estradiol patch products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear-

Many thanks for the update.

| will be in touch if we require further information.
You have a lovely weekend also.

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

From: S - 1>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 1:25 PM
To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>

c: N - .. »; R,

Subject: RE: Supply enquiry section 19A - estradiol transdermal system products & return to

supply dates for ARTG estradiol patch products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear

In addition to yesterday’s response, further information has become available in regards to the

Medicine Shortage Notification for the other strengths of Estradot. We have submitted extensions for

all strengths of ESTRADOT. Please find the table below for the information:

AUSTR Product Resolution Date | MS extension
submission
reference

ESTRADOT 100 estradiol 100
338060 microgram transdermal drug delivery 15th July 2024 MS-2024-01135-1
system sachet
| trust this information is of use.
Thank you again for your support in this application and | hope you have a wonderful weekend
ahead.

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

o S
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 5:11 PM

To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>

c T .. <:-; R
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B @s2ndoz.com>

Subject: RE: Supply enquiry section 19A - estradiol transdermal system products & return to

supply dates for ARTG estradiol patch products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear

Thank you for your email and | hope you are well too.

| can confirm that we have yet to commence supply via S19A for the below mentioned products

however | can provide you an estimated start date and overall quantity for each approved strength:
Product Estimated start date of Estimated total S19A stock to be

suppl supplied (packs

ESTRADIOL estradiol 0.01 29-Apr-2024
| mg/day transdermal system [ _
In addition, Sandoz is currently reviewing the Medicine Shortage notification for all strengths of

trust this information is of use.
Thank you again for your patience and support in this application.
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 1:19 PM

Subject: Supply enquiry section 19A - estradiol transdermal system products & return to supply
dates for ARTG estradiol patch products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Dear-
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| hope you are well.

Can you please confirm if supply via s19A has commenced for the below s19A approved
products:

ESTRADIOL estradiol 0.1 mg/day transdermal system

Additionally, we are investigating the supply situation of estradiol patches over the coming

months and would like to gauge Sandoz’s confidence in the return to supply date of the
following products:

Product in shortage

Current published
resolution date

ESTRADOT 100 estradiol 100 microgram transdermal drug 17 May 2024
delivery system sachet
AUST R: 338060

Please let me know if you have any questions about the above.

A response by COB Friday 15 March 2024 would be much appreciated.
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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
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confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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From:

To:

Cc: Medicine Shortages
Subject: RE: Medicine shortage notification for Estradot products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Friday, 1 November 2024 4:38:05 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Hi

Thank you for your email, and I’'m sorry | missed your call earlier (we are playing phone tag!).

| appreciate you updating the notifications for the two strengths noted below. | continue to urge
Sandoz to consider updating the remaining notifications to align as a priority, however happy to
discuss further at the meting on Monday.

See you then.

Kind regards

From: N -1 o: com>

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2024 2:27 PM

To: E - £o. 2>

ce @sandor.cor SN @2 do-.cor>; HE
@sandoz.com>

Subject: RE: Medicine shortage notification for Estradot products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation.
Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear S

Thank you for contacting us today with your review and assessment.

Please be assured that Sandoz is committed to meet our obligations in relation to
reporting changes to the period of shortage and notifying a realistic timeframe for
shortage duration to support patients and health professionals. As you may be aware a
call to discuss the global medicines shortage for Estradot_ range of products is
scheduled with TGA and Sandoz for Monday 04/11/2024.

| confirm, medicines shortages notification for ESTRADOT 100 mcg (AUST R 338060)
and has been updated today until 30/04/2025
to support Sandoz’ application to continue supply of estradiol transdermal products
under the section 19A pathway. All other strengths will be updated according to further
market assessments and in line with discussions with TGA on Monday to manage
community expectations.
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Please advise if you require any further information to evaluate and approve Sandoz’
current S19 application.

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
email

rom: R - 01>

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2024 8:47 AM

Subject: Fw: Medicine shortage notification for Estradot products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From:_@health.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 5:00:48 PM
To:_@sandoz‘com>
Cc:_@health.gov.au>; Medicine Shortages

<medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>
Subject: Medicine shortage notification for Estradot products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Dear-

Thank you for providing the market assessment data for Estradot transdermal products on 8
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October 2024.

My team has collated the data, and the assessment demonstrates there will be insufficient
supply of registered Estradot products to meet the usual demand, until at least April 2025. For
several strengths, there are no planned deliveries of the ARTG stock for the next 6 months.

As per the Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 (Section 30EFA), sponsors are required to report
changes to the period of a shortage within 10 working days beginning on the first day the person
knows, or ought reasonably to have known, of the change to that period. Section 30EI of the Act
provides ‘Forthe purposes of this Act, there is a shortage of a medicine in Australia at a

particular time if, at any time in the 6 months after that particular time, the supply of that
medicine in Australia will not, or will not be likely to, meet the demand for the medicine for
all of the patients in Australia who take, or who may need to take, the medicine’.

Itis important to consider the next 6 months supply outlook when making changes to reported
medicine shortages. Based on the information you provided on 8 October, in response to our
market assessment request, there are significant discrepancies between the reported shortage
end dates and supply projections over the next 6 months. Considering this, could you please
review and update the medicine shortage notifications for Estradot products immediately, to
ensure you are meeting your obligations in relation to reporting changes to the period of a
shortage.

Additionally, we have heard from patients and clinical groups that the repeated shortage
extensions are having a significant impact on continued patient treatment and is impacting the
clinician’s ability to make informed clinical considerations for their patients. In our experience,
notifying a realistic timeframe for shortage duration (guided by the dynamic nature of the supply
and demand situation) and erring on the conservative side is received better within the wider
community, then repeatedly extending the shortage.

| am aware that during the shortage period of registered Estradot products, Sandoz intend to
continue supply of estradiol transdermal products under the section 19A pathway, and | wanted
to assure you that we are supportive of this to reduce the impact on Australian patients.

Our aim is to support patients and health professionals during the shortage by providing accurate
information about the shortage duration and management actions. This helps with managing
community expectations around ongoing availability of the ARTG stock and assists with the
TGA'’s consideration of additional management strategies to alleviate the shortage impact where
needed.

We look forward to receiving your updated shortage notifications as a priority.

Kind regards

0! lages !eCIIOI'I

Medicines Re-gulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group
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Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care
T: S | = R @ oov.a.

Location: Fairbairn

PO Box 100, Woden ACT 2606, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of
Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.

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

Date: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 10:51:30 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Hi

It was great to meet with the Sandoz team yesterday. We really thank Sandoz for the transparent

conversation yesterday, and as discussed we are happy to support the ongoing need for section
19A products into 2025.

We discussed the importance of having longer MSN’s published on our database, to help patients
and clinicians plan ongoing treatment. | thank Sandoz for agreeing to update the notifications, and
| would appreciate if you could please update the remaining Estradot notifications as a priority
today, given the confirmation that supply of ARTG products will continue to be intermittent for
most of 2025. As noted yesterday, longer shortage periods on our database not only helps our
team with assessment of section 19A applications, but could also assist the main departmentin
terms of PBS considerations for submissions Sandoz has made for the section 19A products.

_. It’s important that notifications align with the information that was shared
with us yesterday, in line with reporting requirements.

Happy to chat if needed.

Kind regards

rrom: S s+ o: o>

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2024 2:27 PM
To:_@health.gov.au>

c: I ¢ s: oz com>; BRI 2521 doz.com>; Rl
_@sandoz.com>

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

pear

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
call to discuss the global medicines shortage for Estradot{jgiiljrange of products is
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

rrom: N - <0.2.>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 5:00:48 PM

R < /th cov.au>; Medicine Shortages

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

0! lages !ecllon

Medicines Re-gulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care

T | E: @health.gov.au

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

Cc: ; Medicine Shortages
Subject: RE: Medicine shortage notification for Estradot products [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Date: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 5:21:53 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

+ R

Many thanks for your continued support and managing the reporting of MSNs for Estradot and

As discussed, Sandoz has updated MSN for Estradot today and is in the process of updating MSN

for_, which your department should receive today/tomorrow.

Please reach out directly if any clarification is required.

Many thanks

From: R - 50+ 20>

Sent Tuesday, 5 November 2024 10:52 AM

To R o .-

7

Medicine Shortages <medicine.shortages@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Medicine shortage notification for Estradot products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Hila

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
team with assessment of section 19A applications, but could also assist the main department in
terms of PBS considerations for submissions Sandoz has made for the section 19A products.
We also discussed Sandoz submitting ‘anticipated’ notifications for the remaining-
_ It’s important that notifications align with the information that was shared
with us yesterday, in line with reporting requirements.

Happy to chat if needed.

Kind regards

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2024 2:27 PM

To: I caith.cov.au>
Ce: N < do-.com>; I @ <2ndoz com>; I
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

DearH,

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
call to discuss the global medicines shortage for Estradot{gggllllrange of products is
scheduled with TGA and Sandoz for Monday 04/11/2024.

| confirm, medicines shortages notification for ESTRADOT 100 mcg (AUST R 338060)
andm has been updated today until 30/04/2025
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

Mobile:
sandoz.com

@
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

orn S 200 o>
Sent: Friday, 1 November 2024 8:47 AM
_@sandoz.com>

Subject: Fw: Medicine shortage notification for Estradot products [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: R 2 o2 th cov.au>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 5:00:48 PM
To:_@sandoz.com>
I 2 -2 ih.cov.au>; Medicine Shortages

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

As perthe Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 (Section 30EFA), sponsors are required to report
changes to the period of a shortage within 10 working days beginning on the first day the person
knows, or ought reasonably to have known, of the change to that period. Section 30EI of the Act
provides ‘For the purposes of this Act, there is a shortage of a medicine in Australia at a
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
o!ages !ecllon

Medicines Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care

T | E: @health.gov.au

Lbca jon: Fairbairn
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




Document 21

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



Therapeutic Goods Administration | eBusiness Services

Medicine Shortage Notification

Document 22

Notification ID: MS-2023-NT-01565-1
Submission ID: MS-2024-00136-1

Client Reference: ESTRADOT 100

Notifier

Sponsor Name:

Sponsor Address:

Australian telephone number for public contact purposes:
Medical information email for public contact purposes:
Primary Contact

Name:

Phone Number:

Email Address:

Secondary Contact

Name:

Phone Number:

Email Address:

ARTG Entry

Sandoz Pty Ltd
100 Pacific Highway North Sydney NSW 2060
1800 726 369

medical.information@sandoz.com

SERI =i com

Bl @s2ndoz.com

ARTG Entry

ARTG number of the product that has a supply disruption:

ATC Descriptor:

Are all pack sizes for this ARTG entry affected?
Is this ARTG entry listed in the PBS?

Provide the PBS number for this listing:

Do you have a designated sponsor representative within
your organisation who is a point of contact on PBS
matters?

Details

ARTG ID ARTG Actlve_ Strength Dosage
Name Ingredient Form
338060 ESTRADOT estradiol 1.56mg Drug
100 delivery
estradiol system,
100 transdermal
microgram
transdermal
drug
delivery
system
sachet

Genito urinary system and sex hormones
Yes

Yes

8765H

No

When was the shortage known to the sponsor?
Nature of the shortage:

Shortage reason:

13/12/2023
Anticipated

Manufacturing

Page 1 of 3



Manufacturing site problem: s

Shortage reason - further information: Document 22
Estimated period supply will be affected at wholesaler From: 26/01/2024

points: To: 17/05/2024
Availability: Available

TGA publication date: 15/12/2023

Indicate preference for date of publication: Date of processing

Is this shortage related to other medicines within the same No
Therapeutic class?

Is this shortage specific to Australia? Yes
Estimated normal demand volumes for Australia:
Estimated percentage share of the Australian market:

Estimated current stock at sponsor / manufacturing level in
Australia:

Estimated current stock at wholesaler / distributor level in
Australia:

What is meant by 1 unit in this context: Pack of 8 pouches

Are there therapeutic alternatives on the Australian Yes
market?

What is the status of substitute options for this productin  Exact Therapeutic Alternatives
Australia?

Are they available in adequate supplies to meet demand? Unknown at this time
Provide details:
Do any specific population groups use this product? No

Based on your answers above and the Assessment 2 - Medium Impact
Framework, what is the shortage impact rating?

Shortage Action

What communication activities have happened or are

planned? Communication Action Date of Communication
Letter to Pharmacists 15-Dec-2023
Letter to Wholesalers 15-Dec-2023

Letter attached in Supporting Information: No

Further comments on communications:

What supply management actions have happened or are

planned? Management Action Date of Management Action
Working to expedite next 13-Dec-2023
shipment

Further comments on management actions:

Supporting Information

Supporting data will be:

Page2of 3



Sponsor website where medicine shortage information is

available:
Document 22
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Therapeutic Goods Administration | eBusiness Services

Medicine Shortage Notification

Document 23

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

SEER @2 com

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
Current

Manufacturing

Page 1 of 3



Manufacturing site problem:

Shortage reason - further information: Document 23
Estimated period supply will be affected at wholesaler From: 17/01/2024

points: To: 17/05/2024
Availability: Limited Availability

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

Document 24
Notification ID: MS-2023-NT-01565-1
Submission ID: MS-2024-01135-1

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

Shortage reason - further information: Document 24
Estimated period supply will be affected at wholesaler From: 17/01/2024

points: To: 15/07/2024
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

Document 25
Notification ID: MS-2023-NT-01565-1
Submission ID: MS-2024-02915-1

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
Shortage reason - further information:

Estimated period supply will be affected at wholesaler
points:

Availability:
TGA publication date:

Is this shortage related to other medicines within the same
Therapeutic class?

Is this shortage specific to Australia?
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

What is meant by 1 unit in this context:

Document 25

17/01/2024
15/09/2024

From:
To:

Limited Availability
15/12/2023

No

Yes

Pack of 8 pouches

Are there therapeutic alternatives on the Australian
market?

What is the status of substitute options for this product in
Australia?

Are they available in adequate supplies to meet demand?
Provide details:
Do any specific population groups use this product?

Based on your answers above and the Assessment
Framework, what is the shortage impact rating?

Yes

Exact Therapeutic Alternatives

Unknown at this time

No

2 - Medium Impact

Shortage Action

What communication activities have happened or are
planned?

Letter attached in Supporting Information:
Further comments on communications:

What supply management actions have happened or are
planned?

Further comments on management actions:

Supporting Information

Communication Action Date of Communication

Letter to Pharmacists 15-Dec-2023

Letter to Wholesalers 15-Dec-2023

Management Action Date of Management Action

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

Document 26
Notification ID: MS-2023-NT-01565-1
Submission ID: MS-2024-03494-1

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

Shortage reason - further information: Document 26
Estimated period supply will be affected at wholesaler From: 17/01/2024

points: To: 28/10/2024
Availability: Unavailable

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

Document 27

Notification ID: MS-2023-NT-01565-1
Submission ID: MS-2024-03624-1

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
28/10/2024

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

Document 28

Notification ID: MS-2023-NT-01565-1
Submission ID: MS-2024-04548-1

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

Document

17/01/2024
20/01/2025

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

Document 29

Notification ID: MS-2023-NT-01565-1
Submission ID: MS-2024-04699-1

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

Shortage reason - further information: Document
Estimated period supply will be affected at wholesaler From: 17/01/2024

points: To: 30/04/2025
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

Document 30

Notification ID: MS-2023-NT-01565-1
Submission ID: MS-2024-04732-1

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

points: To: 31/12/2025
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

Document 31

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
31/12/2025

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

Document 32

Notification ID: MS-2023-NT-01565-1
Submission ID: MS-2024-04765-1

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
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Document 33

Therapeutic Goods Administration | eBusiness Services Notification ID: MS-2023-NT-01565-1

Medicine Shortage Notification Submission ID: MS-2025-00161-1
Client Reference: ESTRADOT 100

Notifier
Sponsor Name: Sandoz Pty Ltd
Sponsor Address: 100 Pacific Highway North Sydney NSW 2060

Australian telephone number for public contact purposes: 1800 726 369
Medical information email for public contact purposes: medical.information@sandoz.com

Primary Contact

Name: _
Phone Number: _
Email Address: B @s2ndoz.com

Secondary Contact
Name:
Phone Number:

Email Address:

ARTG Entry
ARTG Entry
ARTG number of the product that has a supply disruption: ARTG Acti D
P PPly disrup ARTG ID V€ " Strength _o9¢
Name Ingredient Form
338060 ESTRADOT estradiol 1.56mg Drug
100 delivery
estradiol system,
100 transdermal
microgram
transdermal
drug
delivery
system
sachet
ATC Descriptor: Genito urinary system and sex hormones
Are all pack sizes for this ARTG entry affected? Yes
Is this ARTG entry listed in the PBS? Yes
Provide the PBS number for this listing: 8765H
Do you have a designated sponsor representative within No
your organisation who is a point of contact on PBS
matters?
Details
When was the shortage known to the sponsor? 13/12/2023
Nature of the shortage: Current
Shortage reason: Manufacturing
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

Document 34

Notification ID: MS-2023-NT-01565-1
Submission ID: MS-2025-01350-1

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
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Document 35

From: Section 19A Submissions
o VR
Subject: : Section 19A Application -F) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 26 August 2024 10:46:51 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image003.png
image004.gif
FYI

From: SRR @ - oz com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 5:20 PM

To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>
Cc: @sandoz.com>

Subject: RE: Section 19A Application - Sy (scc-OFFiCiALl
Dear-

Thank you for your email.

| can confim that e have access o orcer N <: -
also has access to cover any future supply gaps of ESTRADOT for the AU market using ESTRAMON, provided that there is still an approved and valid ST9A

application in place.

Finally, please see below the information about future orders of the US products and an updated SOH at sponsor & wholesaler details as per requested.

Current stock levels at the Current stock levels atthe [Dates of expected deliveries

sponsor/manufacturing wholesaler/distributor importations) for the next 6

level (as at 16/8/2024) level (as at 15/8/2024) imonths and quantities expected for
leach order

SKU Product

144073880

USA Product Current stock levels at Current stock levels at the | Dates of orders for the duration of Other comments
the sponsor level (asat | wholesaler/distributor the approval (until 31 October
16/8/2024) (as at 15/8/2024) 2024) and quantities expected for
each order

If there are any further questions or further information you require, please do not hesitate to contact me.



Document

Thank you for your support in our application and | hope you have a wonderful weekend ahead.

Kind regards,

SANDOZ PTY LTD

Suite 1501, 100 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2060
Australia

NOTICE: The information contained in this email (taken to include all attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (i) you must not copy, use,
store, disseminate, distribute or rely on this email; and (i) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Sandoz Pty Ltd asserts confidentiality and does not
waive legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an unintended recipient. Sandoz Pty Ltd does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of
this email.

From: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 4:53 PM

To: @sandoz.com>
Ccl @sandoz.com>
Subject: RE: Section 19A Application -_) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

oe-
Thank you for your email. I am responding on behalf of GGG

Your s19A application for [SJRJRJJJ] has been assigned to assessor and they are working to expedite it within their capacity & alongside other competing
priorities.

Additionally, in reference to the below table provided by Sandoz last month, can you please confirm that the information about future orders of the US
products remains applicable? And if you are able to provide updated SOH at sponsor & wholesaler details also — that would be much appreciated.

USA Product Current stock levels at Current stock levels at the | Dates of orders for the duration of Other comments
the sponsor level (as of | wholesaler/distributor the approval (until 31 October
17 July 2024) level (as of 17 July 2024) | 2024) and quantities expected for
each order

Kind regards,
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m:ine Shortages Section
armacovigilance Branch

Medicines Regulation Division | Health Products Regulation Group
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care

Location: Fairbairn
PO Box 100, Woden ACT 2606, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to
them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.

From SR < cor>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 2:11 PM

To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>
- SR ©::co:.con>

Subject: RE: Section 19A Application - S EGGGE
oo R

| hope you are well.
Would you be able to provide any updates or feedback in regards to the application below?

We are looking into the shipment of goods and also looking at printing our over labels to be able to ensure an efficient process to provide access of the product to the
market. Therefore your advice in regards to the application would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you again for your support in this request and our application and should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

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
store, disseminate, distribute or rely on this email; and (ii) please delete this email and any copies from your computer system and inform us. Sandoz Pty Ltd asserts confidentiality and does not
waive legal privilege over this email if it has been sent to an unintended recipient. Sandoz Pty Ltd does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising out of or relating to any unintended use of
this email.

From

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:15 PM

To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>
ce R ©::<c:.cox>

Subject: RE: Section 19A Application - SEEING_G_>- o 2

(Part 2 of 2 emails)

o SR
Please find attached the_ as per requested for your review.

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
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:13 PM

To: Section 19A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health.gov.au>
- R << cox>
Subject: RE: Section 19A Application -G (1 of 2)

(Part 1 of 2 emails)

o= S

Thank you for your email.

Please find the attachments (from Attachment 6-20) as per the request below.

Due to the size of the files, | will separately send through the_ as per the request below.
Should you require any further information in regards to the application, please let me know.

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

From: Section 15A Submissions <Section19ASubmissions@Health gov.au>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 2:43 PM

To| @sandoz.com>
Cc @sandoz com>

Subject: RE: Section 19A Application -[SS (ScC-OFFICALl

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

oo
Thank you for your section 19A application for TG

Can you please send us the documents required for the application individually? | am aware that there are many documents, however it will be difficult to
assess the application and for the delegate to review if all the information is contained within one document.

There is no need to resend the medicine shortage notifications as separate documents.
Can you also please ensure that if the product cartons contain SR that there are copies of these documents also.
Sorry for any inconvenience.

Kind regards

Medicine Shortages Section
Pharmacovigilance Branch

Phone
Email: medicine shortages@health.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration

Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606

www tga gov au
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